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March 10, 1945
TO THE DEPARTMENT ADDRESSED:@
In preparing your purchase requests between thls
date and July 1, 1945, will you please charge to "Fees"
all items which you have been charging to W32 Maintenance"

since the beginning of the fiscal year., Thank you.

Clifton C. Calvin
Business Office



KARL KLOOZ, BURSAR

!

9, L THE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS

ez
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LAWRENCE

BUSINESS OFFICE

February 9, 1946

Dr. Forrest C. Allen, Director
Department of Phvsical Education
University of Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

This will acknowledge recelpt of your letter of
the 8th concerning your Purchase Request 51413
for 83 dozen turkish towels, 37 x 18%, and in
reply wish to say that I have called the State
Business Manager's Office at Topeka and he
advises that they have now sent out the second
time for quotations and, to date, have been un-
able to locate any towels. '

They are continuing their efforts with instructions
to firms that if they locate any to ship and we
would take them at any reasonsable cost.

With reference to surplus Army or Navy towels,
please be advised that we receive, continually, lists
covering war surplus materials, but to date have
not seen any offerings of turkish towels. It is
suggested that you kindly contact Captain Kunz

of our Naval R.0.T.C. and possibly he may be in
a position to help you.

Regretting the delay, I am

KK:eb ]



February 8, 1946.

Mre. Karl XKlooz, Bursar,
University of Kansasg.

Dear lres Klooz:

- Two weeks ago we requested bids on the purchase of
83 dozen towels for use in our department. We are most
desirous of having a supply of new towels on hand before
classes begin, 'hloh will be approximately a week after
enrollment.

The laundry has been very hard on our old towels, and
most of them are nothing mare than rags. The Navy requires
& high standard of service, as you know, and with the ene
rollment of Vel2 students it is imperative that we serve
them with usable towels.

If there is anmything you are able to do to hurry along
this order I would appreciate it. wWould there be & possie

bility of securing surplus Army or Navy towels?

Sincerely yours,

Director of Physical Education,
Varsity Basketball Coachs
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January 22, 1946

Mre Karl Klooz
Business Office

Dear Karls

. - We are putting in requisition and purchase request
for 996 towels, We have but 300 towels on hand, We will heve approxie
mately 400 naval cadets in school the early part of February. These

- boys are required to take gymnasium daily, Therefore, with the civilian
needs and the women's department's requirements, the least that we can
possibly get along with, due to laundry conditions, is this number,

. . . Most of the turkish towels factories are requisitioned
by hogspitals and it is a very difficult thing for us to get towels, It
is an absolute necessity that we have them as the university has a cone
tract with the Navy, It is a must with us. As it is now, we cannot i
serve the Navy one day with their increased load, | g

We are sending a sample of the towel that we have hoon
uling and we would like the same size and weight if possible, If it is
not possible to get that size and weight, we will take the best thing the
business office dan furnish us, The ten enclosed bid sheets are the required
number that Reaymond Nichols suggested thet we sends I will appreciate your

, impressing them with the urgency of this equipment, We need it beginning

the second semester, ‘

~ Very cordially yours,

Dimtor of Physical Educetion,
Varsity Buketball Coach.




Decenber 31, 1945

KT 1?rl Klojz
Busifiess Office

Dear Karl:

I am sending you a check for $34.21. This is a
part of the expenses incurred during the period of August 1 to
December 1 as governor of Rotary International, District 123, as

of the statement dated December 28, 1945, I included in my
expense account to Rotary International traveling for my auto=
mobile, which ceme to §193,50, This made a total check for
$227.71; therefore, I deem it advisable for me to gsend you my

personal check to cover

B « Monthly letter . 11,85
C « Postage Se45
D - Stationery 2e30

E - Telegrams & telephone 16.€1
R 34,21

whichwas charged to our departrent.

Very cordially yours,

Director of Physical Education,
FCA sNF L Varsity Basketball Coach.

Ence

= .r._.
L #-I'_T"""-
» J F



ROTARY INTERNATIONAL VOUCHER Mo.. . —de=lJs o i
| 35 East Wacker Drive VOUCHER DATE 28 Dasember ;1945

ICAGO, ILLINQIS, U. S.
CHICAGO, ILUNQIS 3% C. Allen . CHECK No. AR
TO: University of Kensas oK AT e saabar— TOZ3
__ _SEUTORSS, Zansa® $@8002Z0Z0202Z0@2020200000 e
| AMOUNT
ITEMS | GROSS | DISCOUNT | NET

In payment of expenses incurred during the period of
August 1 to December 1, 1945, &8 governor of R.I,
district #123, as per statement dated December 20, 1945.

E - Monthly letter 11.85
C - PO&t&ge 345
D - Stationery z+30
E - Telegrems & telephone 16.61
F - Traveling 193.50

The enclosed check is in payment of the account above stated.
Endorsement and collection of check operates as a receipt.

g
ROTARY INTERNATIONAL

.

BY

3028-FEB43-8M—F3-4






THE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS
LAWRENCE

Office of
THE CHANCELLOR

Memo to KEr., Eloo=:

cc T, G.Lilen









Business Office,
University of Kansas.

who are no longer in school: , -

Charles Pink
Elliott Osiason




THE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS
Lawrence

BUSINESS OFFICE
Karl Klooz, Bursar June 13, 1944.

To Head of Department Addressed:

The State Business Manager is calling our attention to the
ever increasing number of emergency purchases made by the institutions
under encumbrances authorized by the State Business Manager.

The fact that emergency purchases are made by the institu-
tion under encumbrances authorized does not in any way relieve the re-
sponsible parties at the institution from following the procedure as
outlined in the General Statutes of Kansas for making purchases. This
requires that purchases shall be competitive.

I want to call your attention to the requirement of securing
approval from the Business Office before ordering in making an emergency
purchase. Whenever you make an emergency purchase, in order to meet
the General Statutes of Kansas requirement, you should secure if possi-
ble three written bids, or three telephone bids, to support your pur-
chase, If the purchase is non-competitive or there is only one source
of supply or personal selection has been made, please so indicate on
your purchase request.

Hereafter, it will be necessary that all emergency purchases
be covered by triplicate invoices; therefore, when making an emergency
purchase please request the firm or supplier to furnish invoice 1n

triplicate.

Just a word about purchases following regular routine.
Anticipate your needs from two to four weeks in advance and your emer-
gency purchases will be few. All purchase requests should be accompa-
nied by quotations from at least three sources. If you are able to
secure only one bid and wish the Business Manager to secure others,
attach three additional quotation sheets with items desired typed on
them, If you have only one quotation and it is non-competitive, or
personal selection has been made, please so indicate on your purchase
request.

These are difficult and trying times in making purchases
but I wish to thank you for your cooperation in making purchases that
are to the best interests of the University, and still meet the re-

quirements of the law.

Yours very ly,

£
- ’fn'ﬂi%!iaﬂl"’r rd a?‘:"
Bursar

KK:IW



~ DEPOSITED WITH THE CASHIER

OF
R THE UNIVERSITY OF KAT‘SAS
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AND BOARD OF REGENTS
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THE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS
LAWRENCE

BUSINESS OFFICE

KARL KLOOZ, BURSAR

February 22nd, 1944

Dr. Forrest C. Allen, lead
Department of rhyvsical Education
University of Kansas

My dear Dr. Allen:

I find that I have been unable to accomplish
anything in the way of an agreement cover-
ing the use of the West side of the Stadium

by your department in physical education
‘classes,

1 wish that you would give me the date that
you started classes there and just how much
you use the oStadium and what part of the
otadium you use, From that point I think

I shall have sufficient information to ren-
der a statement of accounting covering same,

YeGrs very trpuly,

e L P / -
1..!5:}53f7ﬁl7"1" L ’Jgj?{/
: re—-PDirector

Bursar &
of Athletics




Business Office,
University of Kansas.

Deay Clif:
Thank you so .tarm'goodmam'tl.
giving me much needed information.

I I did not lave a good friend to tell me how money
nelts away without anybody knowing about it, we would be
very much in the soup at times -~ and I meant at all times.

I treasure this confidential information.

Director of Physiocal Bducation,
Varsity Basketball Coach,

FCA:AH




THE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS
LAWRENCE *
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